
TO: Dr. Monty Sullivan
LCTCS President

THROUGH: Dr. Wendi Palermo
Chief Education and Training Officer

FROM: William Tulak
Director of Institutional Effectiveness

DATE: January 15, 2023

SUBJECT: Program Requests at Central Louisiana Technical Community College

FOR BOARD ACTION

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Board approve the following program requests listed 
below.

Program Modifications
1. Associate of Applied Science (AAS) in Technical Studies (CIP 47.9999) 4 STARS
2. Technical Diploma (TD) in Forestry (CIP 03.0511) 4 STARS

a. Certificate of Technical Studies (CTS) in Forest Harvesting & Planting Assistant
(CIP 03.0511) 4 STARS

b. Certificate of Technical Studies (CTS) Forest Technician Site Assistant (CIP
03.0511) 4 STARS

Program Addition
1. Career and Technical Certificate (CTC) in Forest Safety & Sustainability Assistant (CIP

03.0511) with an Industrial Based Certification in OSHA 10 General Industry 3
STARS

Background: Central Louisiana Technical Community College is modifying the Forestry 
program. The Technical Diploma will change from 61 credit hours to 45 credit hours.  A Career 
and Technical Certificate in Forest Safety & Sustainability Assistant is being added to the 

being added to the AAS in 
Technical Studies. 

Fiscal Impact: There will be no fiscal impact unless otherwise noted. 

History of Prior Actions: There is a history of revising programs to meet student and workforce 
needs. 

Benefits to the System: These requests will allow CLTCC to better meet student and 
workforce needs.
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